


FIRST ADDENDUM TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) DATED APRIL 2, 2013
FOR AN AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT:

1. Regarding the sales/purchase agreement, am I correct to assume that the proposed price will be handled like any other real estate contract in which the offer of the “buyer” is subject to review and then a counter-offer by the “seller”? If that is not the case, then how is agreement reached on the sales price? (For example, is there some other format, such as “to be determined” or “in the range of” that can be used?)

Per statute the property will be sold at fair market value as determined by an appraisal conducted by the Department of General Services.

1. Has there been a final determination on the question of federal equity in the property? There was some discussion about whether the federal equity was in the building alone or the entire property. Has that been resolved?

[bookmark: _GoBack]According to information provided to the Department of General Services by the Employment Development Department, there is ninety-eight percent (98%) federal equity in the land and improvements on the property.
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